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Addendum 2 
To RFP 23-1011 for Sewer Ejector Pump Replacement 

Revisions and Clarifications 
Issued on June 20, 2022 

RFI # Question/RFI Answer/Clarification 

1. Is the contractor responsible for providing a 
temporary storage tank during the work? 
 

Yes.  

2. What are the sewer loads? 
 

See page 7 of the RFP under Scope of Work: 
Project Scope (ii).  

3. Will the San Diego Convention Center Corporation 
provide the floats in addition to the pumps?  
 

 

No. See page 7 of the RFP under Scope of Work: 
Project Scope (v). 

 

4. What means and methods would be required for 
removal of the concrete membrane/coating? 
Could it be removed by pressure washing?  
 

Assume coating is mostly removable by pressure 
washing.  

 

5. Where is the endpoint of the sewer pipe scope?  
 

Endpoint of sewer pipe scope is at the connection 
point to the main sewer line.  

6. What size does the replacement sewer pipe need 
to be? 
 

See page 7 of the RFP under Scope of Work: 
Project Scope (iv). 

7. Who is responsible for providing equipment to lift 
the pumps out?  

The contractor is responsible for providing 
equipment to lift pumps out.  

8. What is the distance from the electrical box to the 
CO panel? 

Assume 125 feet from panel to panel. 

9. What are the height limitations for vehicles that 
need access to the pump area? 

9’- 6/12”.  

10. What is the distance between where the pump 
truck can park and the pumps? 

50 feet maximum.  

11. Will the contractor be provided with parking when 
working on the job?  

The San Diego Convention Center Corporation will 
make every attempt to provide the contractor 
with parking at the loading docks.  

12. Are there panel spares? Assume panel spares are available at CO panel.  

All RFP documents and exhibits are available for download at: RFP 23-1011 Sewer Ejector Pump 
Replacement - San Diego Convention Center (visitsandiego.com) 

https://www.visitsandiego.com/procurement/2204233-rfp-23-1011-sewer-ejector-pump-replacement
https://www.visitsandiego.com/procurement/2204233-rfp-23-1011-sewer-ejector-pump-replacement

